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THIS SOLICITATION AMENDMENT  IS RAISED TO:

A) MAKE MODIFICATIONS  TO THE BID SOLICITATION AS DETAILED HEREIN; AND

B) ANSWER QUESTIONS RAISED BY THE INDUSTRY.

________________________________________________________________________________

A) TO MAKE MODIFICATIONS TO THE BID SOLICITATION AS DETAILED HEREIN

AT ANNEX “A” - STATEMENT OF REQUIREMENTS -  APPENDIX A - MANDATORY TECHNICAL
REQUIREMENTS:

DELETE: M-14 IN ITS ENTIRETY AND REPLACE WITH THE FOLLOWING:

NFS and/or CIFSD 

iSCSIC 

SCSIB 

Fibre channelA 

The software solution must deliver,
enable and support backup and
restore functions to and from disk
subsystems for all of the following:

M-14

Statements from the Bidder
explaining how the criterion is

met and relevant narrative
and/or documentation to
support these statements

Requirement met
Y/N

DescriptionReq.
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B) TO ANSWER QUESTIONS RAISED BY THE  INDUSTRY

Question 73:  

In the best financial interest of the first client, Passport Canada, we recommend there be a change to the
evaluation formula so that Passport’s initial evaluation capacity of 70TB is weighted equally to the
evaluation of the additional growth evaluation capacity for Passport and potential all of Government
evaluation capacity of 15000TB.  This change would prevent vendors from front-end loading their pricing
proposals for the first Passport requirement, while artificially lowering the 15000TB evaluation point which
may never be exercised.  Currently all TBs are weighted equally in this RFP and Passport Canada will not
get best value if they are financially penalized for being the first and best-defined client for this contract,
driven by the current evaluation method of the RFP.  Would the Crown consider making this change in
evaluation formula?

Answer 73:

Canada has reviewed the request and the requirement remains the same.

________________________________________________________________________________

Question 74:

Our software is now electronically delivered, will the Crown allow a reference to our software download
website for the components of this solution in lieu of physical install media delivered with the bid to
address requirement 3.2  e) iv) “One complete commercially released copy of the proposed Software”?
The same download link would be used to deliver proof of bid testing should it be requested.

Anwser 74:

Canada has reviewed the request and the requirement remains the same.

________________________________________________________________________________

Question 75: In response to question and answer #34 as well as the Crown’s answer to question #44 of
amendment # 4 dated February 14; based on the modification of M-14 to include “san…via fibre channel
drives” we assume that any requirement for iSCSI, SCSI, NFS and/or CIFS is out of scope and therefore
subject to a separate requirement. Is this correct?

Answer 75: 

No, this is not correct. This requirement (M-14) is modified. Please see Part A above.
________________________________________________________________________________

Question76: In response to question and answer #46 as well as the Crown’s answer to question #44 of
amendment # 4 dated February 14; any WAN based back-up is out of scope and therefore subject to a
separate requirement. Is this correct?

Answer 76:

No, this is not correct. Canada requires a solution that includes WAN based backups.
________________________________________________________________________________
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Question 77: In response to question and answer #44 of amendment # 4 dated February 14; all other
operating systems, software applications and hardware platforms not explicitly listed in the statement of
requirements (appendices A & B) are out of scope and therefore subject to a separate requirement. Is this
correct?

Answer 77:

No, this is not correct. Canada requires a solution that includes source data from any and all operating
systems, software applications and hardware platforms.
________________________________________________________________________________

Question 78: In response to question and answer #43 of amendment # 4 dated February 14; how would
the Crown calculate or evaluate back-up copies, replicated copies and Disaster Recoveries copies of the
data associated with a specific server?

Answer 78:

Canada requires a solution that is based on the source data that is being backed up.
________________________________________________________________________________

Question79: In response to question and answer #37 of amendment # 4 dated February 14; as Hyper V
and VMware creates their own snapshots we are assuming that the Crown is requesting that the software
solution be able to schedule the snapshots created by the virtual environment. Is this correct?

Answer 79:

Correct

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BID SOLICITATION REMAIN THE SAME
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